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CHAIR JOHNSON:

(Gavel).

The Parks and Agriculture

24

Committee meeting of December 8th will please come

25

to order.
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We have in attendance today Members

1

2

Vice-Chair Robert Carroll, Member Molina,

3

Pontanilla, Tavares.

4

Mr. David Raatz[ Ms. Tamara Koller[ and Ms. Clarita

5

Balala.

6

Correa, we have representatives also from Planning,

7

from Public Works, and from Finance.

8

we also have with us Mr. Ed

We have for -- from our Staff,

From Administration we have Mr. Glenn

K~shi

In addition,

today.

9

So the first item on our agenda is PA-1, and

10

that relates to park dedications, Section 18.16.320

11

of the Maui County Code.

12

testimony at this time on this particular item.

13

have one individual who's signed up to testify, and

14

that would be Mr. Randall Endo.

We

.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

15
16

And we are taking

MR. ENDO:

Good afternoon, Chair Johnson and Committee

17

Members.

18

letter that I just passed out today dated December 8

19

is slightly moot now, because I subsequently learned

20

a little bit more about the bill.

21

to read the pertinent portions.

22

Much of my testimony in this written

So I'm just going

My name is Randy Endo, and I'm speaking on

23

behalf of Maui Land & Pine Company in regard to

24

agenda item PA-1.

25

formula on page 3, which is Section C.1, for

This latest version contains a
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1

determining the per square foot figure in

2

determining the parks assessment fee.

3

read it -- and I apologize, because, you know, I'm

4

not super familiar with this bill, and I've only

5

been recently tracking it.

6

as to how that actually operated based on current

7

practice and what's envisioned under the bill.

8

so to me, it was not clear whether or not you were

9

still talking about looking at the parcel to be

And when I

I was kind of confused

And

10

subdivided in determining a per square foot figure

11

based on that particular parcel or whether you were

12

using a broad community plan-wide per square foot

13

figure.
And I've subsequently, since writing this

14
15

letter, learned that it would be based on -- or it's

16

intended to be based on a community plan-wide

17

figure.

18

would use one figure until the assessments change.

19

So maybe every year there would be one figure that

20

would be used, and we support that.

21

better than the current system where it -- you end

22

up with these big anomalies based on the -- you

23

know, the large -- large lot subdivisions and

24

they'll -- with a much lower rate than other

25

developments, which is kind of inequitable.

So for everywhere, say, in West Maui, they

That's much
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5

support that.
But I would just suggest that we clarify the

3

language.

If you look on page 3 and you have the

4

Sections At B

5

values of lands classified residential

6

or unimproved residential

7

I would suggest that we make it real explicit and

8

just add a few -- few more terms to saYt

9

average value per square foot of all lands"

t

and C that talk about the average

t

t

apartment

t

in each of those sections

"The
so

10

add the word "all" -- "all lands·classified as

11

improved residential in the respective community

12

plan area."

13

that both for Section Band C t and that will just

14

make it more expressly clear for -- for readers who

15

aren't as familiar with the process to know that

16

that's what you're talking about.

17

And that t to met will just -- and do

The other suggestion we had was that -- well t

18

if it wasn't clear

19

suggest that they -- the Committee consider holding

20

meetings with various developers and people who are

21

affected by the bill and try and brainstorm and get

22

clarity to the bill, but that's more of an

23

alternative t if my understanding is incorrect.

24

Thank you for your consideration.

25

t

then I was -- we were going to

.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.
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6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Are there any questions of the

2

testifier?

3

individuals wishing to testify on this particular

4

subject matter?

5

audience who wish to testify on the next item but

6

who have to leave?

7

time, without objection; the Chair would close

8

public testimony.

9
10

Thank you, Randall.

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Are there any other

Are there any individuals in the

Seeing none, at this point in

No objection.
All right, thank you.

And we have written

11

testimony, which has also been presented to us, and

12

is there any objection to receiving that into the

13

record?

14

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

16

ITEM NO.1:

No objection.
All right, thank you.

RELATING TO PARK DEDICATIONS, SECTION
18.16.320 OF THE MAUl COUNTY CODE

17

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Committee Members, what I would like to do

19

first is take up the item that Mr. Endo just gave us

20

his testimony on, and would you care to give an

21

overview, Mr. Kushi, or would Staff prefer to give

22

an overview?

23

MR. KUSHI:

Which would be easier?

Madam Chair, I would defer to your Staff, but

24

I do have some comments and questions on various

25

sections maybe after.
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7

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Tamara, would you care to go through the

2
3

4

Okay, all right.
(

draft bill?
MS. KOLLER:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

This draft

5

incorporates some of the suggestions that were made

6

by members at the last meeting and a meeting that we

7

had with yourself and Councilmember Tavares.

8

also incorporates information that was submitted by

9

the Department of Parks and Recreation, a memorandum

It

10

dated November 6th that had made some suggestions.

11

On the first page -- I don't know if you want me to

12

go by page.

13
14
15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes, if you do that, and then if there's

any questions.
MS. KOLLER:

On the first page we're deleting a definition

16

for County, and that is primarily because the --

17

there is a section in the beginning of the Maui

18

County Code that the Code relates to the County, so

19

we don't need to duplicate that definition.

20

When you go to page 2, under subdivision,

21

Parks and Recreation had noted that the project

22

districts' ordinances, that there was a conflict,

23

and they felt that property that was in an

24

individual project district should come under the

25

same definition for subdivision.

So we've added the
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1

language "notwithstanding any other 'provision in

2

this Code/ the term includes subdivisions within

3

project districts."
Other changes on this page was to add clarity

4

5

where the Department of Corporation Counsel has

6

recommended that we use "community plan area/" as

7

opposed to "community plan region."

8

that change throughout the bill.

So we've made

If you go to page 3/ Item E is a new section

9

and this was a recommendation from Parks.

10

that

11

It's on that letter dated November 6th.

12

recommendation number 1 that we have added in there.

13

And so it's providing the same language/ that the

14

subdivider/ in fulfilling requirements/ through the

15

dedication of privately owned and managed land.

16

It's their

In C.1/ this next section in C basically was

17

at the Committee's recommendation of going back to

18

the language that had existed prior to the passage

19

of Ordinance 2981/ with the exception that the 45

20

percent discount was removed/ and we added in

21

language in Item 1 where we've added "the respective

22

community plan area where the subdivision is

23

located/" and that was similar language that was

24

used later in the bill.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Chair.
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9

MS. KOLLER:

We have deleted the section that was included

2

that's in the current Code regarding the certified

3

real property tax assessment.

4

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Chair, can I make a correction

5

here?

6

"subdivision" we have "and." If we could remove the

7

"and" and add it on to Item D after the semicolon

8

"and," and then let the thing just flow to E.

9
10
11
12

MS. KOLLER:

On page 3, Item C, at the end of

Okay.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

The first time I ever made one

change.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

So -- and that's just a housekeeping,

13

right?

Or a technical change.

14

anything further, Mr. Pontanilla?

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

CHAIR JOHNSON:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

19
20

Okay, is there

Yeah.

That was it?

All right.

That was it.
Okay, great.

Thank you.
Tamara, you want

to continue?
MS. KOLLER:

Okay, if you go onto page 5, in Item F, this

21

was at the recommendation -- this recommendation was

22

that the subdivider state the intention to use the

23

excess lands for credit at the time of the

24

dedication of the lands, and that the Parks and

25

Recreation

Director of Parks and Recreation, as
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1

opposed to the Director of Public Works and Waste

2

Management, determine -- has approved said excess

3

and has determined that the lands comply with the

4

following requirements.

5

by Parks.

This was a recommendation

And then the last change was on page 6,

6
7

members had suggested a -- requiring a quarterly

8

report.

9

elsewhere in the Code when the Director of Finance

We use similar language that we have

10

has a quarterly report requesting this report on

11

park dedications within 30 days after the end of

12

each quarter of the fiscal year.

13

would -- should include the community plan area, the

14

name of the project, the number of units, and the

15

amount of money and land dedicated.

16

give the members all of -- whether it was money or

17

land.

18

want on that report, we can add that.

19
20
21

The report

So this would

If there's any other items that they -- you

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you very much, Tamara.

Questions from the members first?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, thank you.

Charmaine.

On that last

22

section that Tamara was reading r on K, I think we

23

should also have an area that would reflect the

24

other option r which is improvement in a park land

25

adjacent or nearby so that we've got a parallel
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1

structure between what the -- what the choices are.

2

We have cash, land -- combination, cash, land, and

3

improvements to an existing Parks facility.

4

that could also follow in the K so that the

5

quarterly report would allow them to report all of

6

the things that are happening with each project's

7

subdivision approval.

8
9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

Is there any

objection to adding that language in, Members?

10

12

Right, good suggestion.

So if

No objection.
Okay.

Now, Mr. Kushi, you had questions,

so you can proceed.
MR. KUSHI:

Madam Chair, please excuse me for not being

14

totally prepared, but by coincidence my office and

15

the Parks Department have been -- has been

16

continually wrestling with this section, so maybe

17

now's a good time to bring it up.

18

your bill, if you could refer to page 2, under

19

definition of subdivision, I know that there's an

20

addition to clarify that this term includes

21

subdivisions within project districts.

22

problem.

23

maybe some reference to a condominium or horizontal

24

property regime would be in order.

25

As contained in

That's no

Although it's not specifically mentioned,

We have some questions as a practical matter
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1

where -- you know! whether condos are included.

2

Historically we've also -- see! condos don't come to

3

us and they're not subdivisions.

4

Hawaii State Real Estate Commission! but yet they

5

should -- they are included and have been

6

historically! but if we can reference that term in

7

there somehow.

8

but I think it would be clearer that we are

9

considering condos subdivisions.

10

13

I don't have the proposed language!

So I would suggest

that we work out with Staff some language.
Going on further -- and I'm assuming you

11

12

They go to the

haven't put any reference to time-shares in here.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

No! because I believe that under State

14

statute time-shares and hotels were by State law

15

exempt from park assessment.

16
17

18

MR. KUSHI:

I'm not sure about that! but anyways! just to

make the record clear that it's not
CHAIR JOHNSON:

I believe -- I don't know if Mr. Raatz

19

could address that issue.

20

David! or was Carla working on that?

21

MR. RAATZ:

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Are you able to do that!

I'll have to check.
Okay.

We will check on that! but when I

23

investigated that previously! it was my

24

understanding that they are not able to be assessed.

25

MR. KUSHI:

Okay.

So if you do! it's for another day,
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13

another fight, right?

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

3

MR. KUSHI:

Uh-huh.

Page 3,

It~m

small d as in dog.

You know,

4

we've looked at this before, and Park staff have

5

told me that historically when a developer decides

6

to dedicate a park to the County, it comes to you

7

for acceptance.

8

us decides to do a private park, there's a question

9

whether they need to come to you for acceptance by

If the developer instead of paying

10

resolution of a private park which we would have no

11

maintenance or control over.

12

clear, maybe that's a good time now, the language

13

should read,

14

acceptance."

15

that it's a private park and they do it by

16

declaration of restrictive covenants.

17

So just to

mak~

it

"The land dedicated shall be subject to
I look at the phrase "provided" is

And that would be in keeping with Member

18

Tavares' last comment, on your last page about --

19

page 6, K, quarterly reports, I would think this

20

would be -- would cover all of these private park

21

dedications, because the public dedications you

22

would have control and you know what you're doing.

23

So if that's the case, I would revise small language

24

d as in dog on page 3 to make it clear that private

25

parks -- the provision of private parks privately
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1

owned, privately maintained do not need to come to

2

the Council.

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, so on d, you're just saying that if

4

it is going to be privately owned and maintained,

5

then because there's no dedication involved where

6

we're accepting the land, you're saying that it

7

shouldn't come to the Council?

8
9

10

MR. KUSHI:

Yeah, I don't see why it should, because we're

not accepting the land.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And my only question in asking this to the

11

members would be that is there ever a circumstance

12

where absolutely we wouldn't want a private park?

13

There have been occasions, although not since I've

14

been on the Council, but in the past individuals

15

have said that there were areas that were completely

16

contained within a development and I guess the

17

under the old formula where it was the'choice, I

18

gather, of the developer that their park dedication

19

was just an open space that was used oftentimes as a

20

dual purpose for serving the members of their own I

21

guess property and that they didn't believe it was

22

appropriate because it wouldn't have full public

23

access.

24
25

So I don't know if the members have any
feeling about whether we want to see it anyway, even
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1

though welre not involved in a dedication, I can

2

give you one example right now, and that is I

3

believe Kahekili Park, the County, to my knowledge,

4

has never accepted that as an official County park.

5

We don't maintain it, but it is to be kept open for

6

public access, but we never officially accepted it

7

as a County park.

8

black hole.

9

know, create some confusion, Mr. Kushi, or not, but

10

that -- and I think also on Molokai we have another

11

park that also the developer, Molokai Ranch, I

12

believe, wanted us to accept the land but we never

13

did, and so is it really in satisfaction?

14

not?

15

know whether that would have applicability in this

16

particular section or not.

17

18
19

So it's just kind of in this

And I don't know if that would, you

I don't know where those stand.

Is it

So I don't

But, Councilmember Tavares, you had a
comment?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, my comment on the private

20

parks was if there's -- in order for them to apply

21

park credit or meet their park assessment

22

requirement, there are certain conditions that that

23

private park has to comply with, one of which the

24

most important being that it's open to the public,

25

regardless of who maintains it and who develops it.
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1

So if somebody had a private park that was

2

was in a gated community, for example, and it was

3

for the use only of their residents, then that

4

wouldn't qualify for a park -- satisfying a park

5

dedication requirement -- or park assessment

6

requirement, excuse me.

7

of the private park end of it.

8
9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

say,

So that's my understanding

Okay, so what you're saying, then, is that

basically it would be the determination, then, of

10

the Department, whether that qualified or not, and

11

it -- you wouldn't want that

12

Members, would you want that to come to the Council

13

or to this Committee, or would you just believe that

14

that would be up to the Administration?

15

anyone grumbled about it, of course we could go back

16

and look at it I guess just, you know, questioning

17

the appropriateness of that.

18

have --

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

and I'm asking you,

And then if

Members, do you

Yeah, just that, -- I think that

20

the reason behind requiring the quarterly reports

21

was to kind of follow up with or keep up with what

22

the Parks Department was doing as far as land

23

dedications, parks improvement, or cash.

24

that something comes to the Council in this instance

25

is because it's a land dedication, which becomes,
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1

then, the property of the County of Maui.

2

certainly support what Mr. Kushi is proposing, that

3

we take out the "provided" part, that it's only the

4

dedicated lands, because by Charter and whatever

5

else in the County Code that's one of our

6

responsibilities is to accept land dedications or

7

donations.

8
9

And so I

So that part of it I see.

I think we can, you know, leave it to the
judgment of the Parks Department to figure out these

10

other ones, and since it's going to appear in the

11

quarterly report, if we've got some, you know,

12

glaring questions or questions about it that we

13

don't particularly like -- and like you say, we'll

14

hear about it if people don't like it and then it

15

will become an issue for the Council, but a lot of,

16

these are more or less -- not more or less routine,

17

but they're

18

practice to have certain parks that are privately

19

owned and maintained yet open to the public and the

20

Parks Department will determine whether or not that

21

satisfies a park assessment.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

you know, it's been

Right.

it's been in

Are there any objections to really

23

changing that part?

24

that it would be more appropriate for the Parks

25

Department to make that determination.

Because the Chair does agree
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1

objections

2

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

3

CHAIR JOHNSON:

4
5

-- to adding that, or subtracting the word

provided?
MR. KUSHI:

No objections.

Mr. Kushi.

Yes.

Thank you for that comment.

And to

6

Member Tavares, if I could hold you to it, I would,

7

but after I say this, you may change your mind,

8

so -- we need to clarify the privately owned,

9

privately maintained parks, and that's described on

10

page 4, paragraph E as in Ed.

11

shall receive a credit of 100 percent of the area

12

privately owned/maintained.

13

two or three years ago we changed this.

14

previous provisions had 50 percent credit for

15

privately owned, privately maintained private, okay,

16

and then 100 percent credit for privately owned,

17

privately maintained, but open to the public, and

18

that was changed.

19

here, I'll blame him -- I mean I'll credit him with

20

that change.

21

point.

22

whether they can keep it totally private or open it

23

up, just so that the members are clear on that.

24
25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

It says, Subdividers

Again, I believe about
The

And since Member Hokama is not

But that was -- it changed at -that

So right now there's no reference about

And I remember we did make that change.

And the discussion was basically surrounding the --
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1

I guess the controversy that people who wanted to

2

put parks in in a particular subdivision, in many

3

cases they weren't going to get any credit for it.

4

So it would really enhance the value I believe of

5

the property.

6

It would also, by the individuals who were living in

7

that area, they would be able to then go to those

8

park areas and have the use of that and wouldn't be

9

a burden on the County parks, and if I recall, that

10
11

That was one of the ways of thinking.

was basically the reasoning behind this.
The other thing

and I believe the reason

12

we had gone along with it at that time was because

13

now the Parks Director was making the determination

14

as to whether that fit or whether it didn't fit/ and

15

whether we should have land or whether we should

16

have the money.

17

making the argument that if somebody's going to

18

put in a park and go develop it and try to have an

19

enhancement, then they should get credit for that.

20

I don't know if the members still agree with that

21

thinking.

22

Councilmember Tavares.

23

And so I remember Riki very clearly

I know we have at least one new member.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, I'm sorry, you know, I paid

24

attention to the underlined and bracketed parts of

25

the bill and didn't read it in its entirety and I
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1

had kind of forgotten that whole discussion, but I

2

think -- nonetheless r I think it's still the same.

3

I think my recommendation would still be to follow

4

what Mr. Kushi is suggesting.

5

involved with land dedication and -- that County of

6

Maui is going to own.

7

stuff r you know r to the Parks Department to decide

8

whether or not it meets the needs.

9

Because we're

So I would leave the other

And now that you jog my memory about the

10

discussion on the 50 percent or 100 percent credit r

11

and part of it was based on whether it was open to

12

the public or not r but I remember now the discussion

13

and I think what was key to the whole thing was the

14

whole reason why park assessment even exists r and it

15

exists to provide the residents in an area with some

16

recreational space, so whether it's publicly owned

17

or privately owned

18

The primary concern was that there was a place.

19

I can -- you know r I don't think we need to dredge

20

back up the 50 percentr 100 percent business r but I

21

believe that what Mr. Kushi shared with us earlier

22

is still applicable for our purposes as a Council.

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

r~ally

is a secondary concern.

And the Chair would agree with that.

So

Are

24

there any comments by any of the members?

25

objection r then r we would strike the word -- and r
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1

Staff, is it just "provided"?

2

word to be taken out of that area, Mr. Kushi?

3

MR. KUSHI:

4

CHAIR JOHNSON:

5

MR. KUSHI:

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

That would be the one

Yeah, I can work it out with your Staff.
All right, okay.

As long as the intent is
As long as it's clear and as long as it

7

achieves the purpose, which would mean that we would

8

not be getting those issues before us that pertain

9

to the private parks where we're not actually

10

accepting the lands.

11

Tavares.

12

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Is that -- yes, Councilmember

If there's nothing more on that

13

part, I want to address the other part that

14

Mr. Kushi brought up about the condominium type.

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes, that --

16

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yeah, and I think we should do

17

something, because this is in the subdivision

18

ordinance.

19

somehow if we can tie in, you know, like for land

20

for lands already subdivided, that the park

21

assessment be assessed per dwelling unit, and the

22

dwelling unit is already defined in this bill.

23

some -- some way that, you know, the condominium

24

condominiumization of a property does not bypass

25

park assessment.

It's not in the Park Title 13.

So

Or

Because you can have many units on
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1

a property as long as it falls under a condominium

2

regime/ as I understand it.
So the subdivision is what triggers this.

3

So

4

I don't know if we can put something in there for

5

you know/ like I'm saying/ for lands previously

6

subdivided on which -- upon which dwelling units

7

will be built/ that the park assessment shall apply

8

to those dwelling units.

9
10

CHAIR JOHNSON:
MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Kushi.

Yes/ that's a good point/ and that's exactly

11

what we are currently struggling with.

12

we assess the condominium units right now.

13

know/ the land is not subdivided.

14

parcel.

15

apply for building permit/ as they come in for each

16

building permit.

17

the condos. are vertical/ so one building permit.

18

Lately you have spread out condos and they come in

19

various times/ and we assess them at the time they

20

apply for each building permit.

21

We catch -As you

They're one TMK

But we assess the units at the time they

Usually you have a situation where

Timing is always an issue under the current

22

assessment as to when that property's valued/ and

23

I'll explain that later/ but also we've had a

24

developer argue with us that the term final approval

25

is when the Real Estate Commission granted its CPR
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1

approval.

2

buy it.

3

always said that it's at the time you apply for a

4

building permit.

5

Chapter 18 that support us, but, again, to make it

6

clear, on page 3, subparagraph C-1, we would also

7

like to revise that too, to say in cases of

8

non-subdivided lands or apartments or condominiums,

9

it's the time of building permit application.

10

A novel argument, but of course we didn't
But that was five years ago.

So we've

And there's various definitions in

So we

would work with Staff to clarify that.

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

12

MR. KUSHI:

Yes.

While I'm still on that, I believe the

13

Department has also struggled with the issue as far

14

as the last certified assessment for real property

15

tax purposes.

16

as I understand it -- and maybe Finance can clear

17

clarify it.

18

subdivision approval and I'm assuming final

19

subdivision approval is January 1 of '04.

20

time the last certified assessment for real property

21

taxes for that property may have been made a year

22

ago, and that's the one on record, but that

23

assessment is based on taxes collected two years

24

ago.

25

I know the language is in there, but

I'll give you this example.

Maybe

At that

So we're kind of -- I mean we're backtracking.

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Pat, did you have any comments?
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MR. KUSHI:

So you see what I'm saying?

The timing of the

2

final subdivision approval and the certified

3

assessment does not really relate in time.

4

as you understand that, that's fine, but you are

5

taking in an average, anyway.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

7

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

As long

Okay, Counyilmember Tavares.
I'm just wondering, Mr. Kushi, do

8

you have a suggestion as to something else that we

9

could use instead,

s~ort

of having an assessment

10

done when there's a ?ubdivision?

11

that's what we

12

assessors would love us, but -- or hate us, one or

13

the other.

14

MR. KUSHI:

wante~

I mean if

to avoid.

Because I think
I mean the

again, I would think you need

15

some input from the Finance Department Real Property

16

Tax Division.

17

maybe that's a key.

18

"certified," that word is a term of art.

19

to real property tax appeals.

20

appeal their assessments, and it's based on the

21

certification.

But if you say assessment, it could

22

mean anything.

Now, • being a developer, I would say

23

I need something, you know, concrete.

24

know that we've struggled with this, in that today

25

we give final approval of subdivision and the

If you cut out the word "certified,"
Because when you use the word
It applies

You know how people

I
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1

certified value is based on one year ago, and to

2

that extent, the County has lost out.

3

MS. KOLLER:

4

MR. KUSHI:

Madam
But again, if you take an average, then it

5

balances out.

6

want to ask him.

7

MS. KOLLER:

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

9

MS. KOLLER:

And Mr. Yoshimi is up there, you may

Madam Chair.
Yes, Tamara.

I just wanted to interject that I believe the

10

term "certified assessment" is used because of the

11

certification of real property is done at one point

12

in time.

13

document is sent to Council.

14

the one certified rolls as of that point in time and

15

would not change, then, until the next year at that

16

time.

17
18
19
20
21
22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

The certification is April 19th when that

Okay.

And so bhat would be

Ty, would you like to come down and

make any comments?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Because he's been doing it all

along.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

He's been doing it all the way along, so

let's go to the expert.

23

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

24

CHAIR JOHNSON:

25

MR. YOSHIMI:

The guru of assessments.

And just identify yourself for the record.
I'm Ty Yoshimi with the Department of
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1

Finance, and yes, I believe what Tamara said is

2

correct, that we certify on April 19th or 20th, or

3

whatever the case may be, which is based on the

4

values as of December of the prior year, which is

5

used for the fiscal year ensuing.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

The discussion that we're having r Ty, how

7

would you -- or is there any other methodology that

8

you find that would be more equitable in terms of an

9

actual value of that property?

10

MR. YOSHIMI:

Well, the point that Mr. Kushi made about

11

the assessment being, quote, one year late, but

12

that's kind of negated with the fact that we're

13

using average value, I think kind of offsets that.

14

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So -- but in your opinion you think that

15

would -- it would actually not be as big an impact

16

because it is utilizing an average?

17

MR. YOSHIMI:

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Yes.
Okay.

Are there any questions of Ty or

19

Mr. Kushi or Pat or Glenn?

20

in the audience now too.

21

Yes, Mr. Pontanilla.

22
23
24
25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And I see John Buck is
Thank you for coming.

Yeah, it's not assessment r but

how do we handle apartments, same as condominiums?
CHAIR JOHNSON:

So they are handled the same as

condominiums, then r that's correct?

Yes?
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1

MR. KUSHI:

Answer's yes.

2

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

All right.

3

that on the record.

4

in the minutes.

5

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I just wanted to get

It's hard to put a head shake

Councilmember Molina.
Thank you, Madam Chair.

I have two

6

questions.

I guess for -- first for Parks, any --

7

any concerns with this current proposal in the draft

8

bill?

9

Anything that you can see?

It's either for Mr. Matsui or Mr. Correa.

10

MR. MATSUI:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12
13

I'm sorry, can you repeat that question?
Any concerns that you have from

Parks for this revised draft bill?
MR. MATSUI:

Yeah, one concern is the quarterly reporting

14

requirement that's every three months, and three

15

months rolls around pretty quick.

16
17

18
1.9

20
21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So what would you suggest in terms

.of maybe
MR. MATSUI:

I was going to say annually, but I would

settle for semiannually.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Semiannually, okay.

And, Madam

Chair, one more question.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Sure.

23

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I guess for -- looking at Section

24

C, page 3, 1.a, b, and c, I assume it's supposed to

25

provide

these provisions in there are supposed to
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1

provide more equity.

2

have on the County's ability to purchase park lands?

3

Maybe Ty or somebody could answer that.

4

have some type of impact in terms of the County's

5

ability to purchase park lands, these provisions in

6

Section C.1.a, b, and c?

7

MR. YOSHIMI:

What kind of impact will it

will it

Well, apparently this new language is

8

supposed to get average value by community plan

9

districts, and I think the problem with getting

10

equitable park assessment fees collected lies in

11

where the properties are classified agricultural,

12

and in those cases the value per square feet of

13

those lands are relatively low, which wouldn't offer

14

the County any monies to, quote, buy land using that

15

calculation.

16

district calculation, you're going to have more

17

value per district, but that's not going to solve

18

the problem whereas it relates to ag lands.

So with this new community plan

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

21
22

Okay, thank you.

Any further questions?

Carroll, nothing?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Councilmember

Councilmember Tavares.
However, if we buy property that's

23

ag land, we'll be in the plus.

Because this is

24

based on an average of residential and whatever

25

else, but if we decide or the Parks Department
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1

proposes to buy land that is zoned residential, then

2

it's going to be the other way.

3

I have seen, our park land acquisitions have been ag

4

classified or

5

residentially zoned land for park.

I mean I don't think we've bought

Mr. Matsui, you recall any cases where we

6
7

And most times that

did?

8

MR. MATSUI:

No, not off hand, not improved residential.

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

11

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

12

MR. MATSUI:

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

14

MR. MATSUI:

Right, okay.

Not yet, Ms. Tavares.
Not yet.

Can I -- can I add something?
Yes.

As the proposed -- the proposed ordinance

15

will read, I have a memo from the Director of

16

Finance dated July 7th,

17

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

18

MR. MATSUI:

19

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

20

MR. MATSUI:

'03 --

Do we have that?

No.
Okay.

And because there's some subdivisions that

21

still fall within the old formula of using the

22

average square foot value of lands classified as

23

improved residential, the average for apartment, and

24

the average for unimproved and 45 percent, they're

25

still giving us a calculation on that.
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1

based on that letter they gave us, as of July this

2

year, the improved residential was $18.52 a square

3

foot.

Okay, apartment was $17.04, so it's a little

4

less.

The unimproved residential was $1.30.

5

so if you average out all of those three, it comes

6

out to $12.29 a square foot.

7

did, they took .45 percent of that, so it came out

8

to $5.53 a square foot.

Okay,

Okay, so what Finance

With this new ordinance we would be charging

9

10

$12.29 a square foot.

11

than -- to the improved residential, but it's a lot

12

more than the unimproved, which is $1.30.

13

seems like the $1.30 is more like ag land, where

14

you're talking 40,000, 50,000 an acre.

15

CHAIR JOHNSON:

16

on this?

17

MR. YOSHIMI:

18

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

So that's a lot closer

So it

Ty, did you have any other comments

No comment.
One of the -- one of the things that we're

19

still in -- I've been getting notes from Staff.

20

of the things that we were not able to determine so

21

far

22

and forth -- is about a letter I guess that we had

23

sent quite a while ago, and I don't know if it was

24

to you, Mr. Kushi, or to Corp. Counsel, but it was

25

in regards to time-shares and hotels, in having a

One

and I guess because this has been going back
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1

park assessment done.

2

some possibility to assess them on park assessment.

3

Because initial investigation that we've done, it

4

may not be correct or it may not be accurate, so is

5

there some way that we could include time-shares?

6

And are hotels -- Tamara, are hotels included in the

7

definition of time-shares?

8
9

MR. RAATZ:

Because I gather there may be

David?

Thank you, Madam Chair.

the opinion that

I'm just reviewing

request that went up to Corp.

10

Counsel back on May 14th of this year.

11

specifically exempted under State law, but the

12

question is whether that would include time-shares

13

for purposes of the subdivision ordinances in Title

14

18.

15

have to treat hotels and time-shares exactly the

16

same, but the question that went to Corp. Counsel is

17

notwithstanding the exemption for hotels for park

18

dedications, can the Council require park

19

dedications for time-shares.

20

Hotels are

We know for zoning purposes in Title 19 that we

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Do you have any comment, Mr. Kushi, or do

21

you -- do you want to, you know, have us include it

22

and then strike it if you find out that it

23

absolutely cannot be included?

24
25

MR. KUSHI:

Well, Madam Chair, it's probably on my desk

for a response, but let me put it this way, if you
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1

include it and consider them as condos, you will

2

have a bigger meeting next time, for one, but

3

secondly, I think you need to consider the

4

adjustments on the other side in terms of Chapter

5

2.94, which says -- I believe if it's a time-share

6

they have to provide affordable housing, or employee

7

housing, whereas -- and, you know, that TAT tax for

8

those purposes.

9

again, if you feel that the time-shares should be

10
11

But anyway, I'm rambling, but,

treated such as a condo, include them.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And one of the reasons that

and we've

12

talked about this privately too.

One of the reasons

13

why a time-share is not identical to a hotel is

14

because the units -- the time-share units are

15

actually sold.

16

a private residence.

And actually there's one at

17

Kai Ala subdivision.

It's not -- it's in hotel-zoned

18

property, but it is an actual unit where they sold,

19

for example, four different time-share I guess

20

interests in this property.

21

underneath that, and it resembles an apartment

22

building.

23

there is an actual sale and a transaction.

24

TAT, we don't get the same amount of revenue for

25

transient accommodations.

In some cases the time-share can be

So it was sold

It acts like an apartment building and
Under

We get a transient
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time~share,

1

occupancy tax under the

but it is based

2

on a formula that's related to what they pay for

3

their annualized maintenance fee on the unit.

4

So I did visit with time-share individuals

5

about this, and actually on Kauai they are making

6

park dedication and park assessments on time-shares.

7

So the individuals with the time-share here, and I

8

was speaking with a local time-share organization

9

that seeks to expand their existing property, they

10

were unaware that they would be exempt from park

11

assessment.

12

looking at it in Kauai.

13

time-share there.

14

park assessment because we can't possibly

15

accommodate all of the people that come in for

16

time-share on our beach, so they understandably

17

would be willing to contribute to park assessment.

18

Because in their view, they were
They have I guess a sister

And they said, well, we would pay

So, I mean, while that's one entity, I

19

would -- I would ask for other comments of the

20

members of whether you want to include the

21

time-shares because it is actually a unit of sale.

22

If that's the way that we want to go, I'm perfectly

23

agreeable to including that, if you believe,

24

Mr. Kushi, that we could come up with the wording to

25

include that, or if we just simply name time-shares.
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MR. KUSHI:

Madam Chair

I

the wording shouldn.' t be a

2

problem.

It's the effect on the other statutes that

3

cover time-shares that I'm concerned -- I believe

4

you need to be consistent.

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Any comments?

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Councilmember Pontanilla.

Yeah.

What about bed and

7

breakfasts/ vacation rentals/ how do we handle them?

8

You know/ they're here on vacation.

9

the parks/ you know.

10

11

They utilize

Do we have any assessment fees

for -- for both of them?
MR. KUSHI:

Madam Chair, Councilmember Pontanilla/ bed and

12

breakfasts/ if they're registered and so-called

13

legal/ they are part of the residential/ so they've

14

been established already/ yeah.

15

separate units/ but they're taxed or assessed

16

differently.

17

should have had park assessments originally/ when

18

they originally subdivided to have their own unit.

19
20

They're not

We don't get park assessments.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

We

Same thing for vacation

rentals?

21

MR. KUSHI:

Same / right.

22

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Same thing/ yeah/ and essentially what

23

Mr. Kushi is saying that at the inception of the

24

original subdivision that we should have known what

25

the ultimate use was going to be/ and if we did know
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1

what that use was going to be and if there was a

2

trigger there as a part of that subdivision, then

3

you would be able to, you know, capture that revenue

4

accordingly.
Glenn, did you have any comments to make?

5
6

Just come up to the mike, if you can, either that or

7

there's a mike over here, if you want to sit up

8
9

10

MR. CORREA:

CHAIR JOHNSON:
time?

12

MR. CORREA:

14
15

16

For my opinion/ I

would like to stay away from that time-share.

11

13

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Any particular reason for that at this

I can see we get into a deep area that we

shouldn't be involved.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

You - - in what area shouldn't we be

involved?
MR. CORREA:

I don't know.

I just have this gut feeling

17

that we're going get involved in something that

18

going to be a big thing/ bigger than ORAP

19

probably.

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And the only -- the only reason that the

21

Chair is inclined to at least put in the language

22

for time-share is for precisely the reason that

23

you're talking about.

24

always a danger in doing that.

25

members at this point in time want to allow

And I know that there's
If

if the Council
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1

Corporation Counsel and Staff to do some research on

2

that particular subject, I'm more than agreeable to

3

doing that. and then let the bill go through with

4

little fanfare.

5

saying, we could get a lot more testifiers because

6

they object.

7

think of the arguments that we've seen in favor of

8

permitting more time-shares and that they have 100

9

percent occupancy.

Because I guess as Mr. Correa is

But I also would like the members to

And as I said to the gentleman

10

with the time-share industry in my office, that

11

means 100 percent impact.

12

So at some point in time I would like to deal

13

with this.

If it's the pleasure of the Committee, I

14

will leave that off the table, but I will leave the

15

subject matter in Committee so that we can bring

16

this back and talk about those aspects of the park

17

assessment and perhaps seeing -- you know, there's
some other issues that we have here too that, you

19

know, because we're looking at this just as a bill

20

today and trying to recapture at least some of the

21

revenues that we've been losing, I don't want to

22

risk not having something to send out of Committee.

23

Councilmember Tavares.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Ms. Johnson, I agree with you.

It

bears much more research and we should be looking at
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1

it in a parallel situation with the hotels, because

2

I believe they're taxed at hotel.

3

are receiving the highest tax -- property tax

4

bracket that we would be, you know, raising some

5

issues.

6

are showing that time-share is equal to hotel, then,

7

you know, the case is moot, but I would -- I would

8

suggest that we wait until we have more information

9

about it from -- from our Staff, from Corp. Counsel

And because they

And also I think the -- if the State laws

10

before we throw this can of worms into the mix here,

11

so to speak.
I like the -- I like what's come out of this

12
13

particular bill, and it actually is, you know, the

14

average values business is reverting back to the way

15

the old park assessment was done with average

16

values.

17

County than what had been in practice, and I'm sorry

18

that it was such a cumbersome system before, but I

19

believe this corrects that and will help to be more

20

fair for everybody involved.

21

assessment is accumulated by community plan area, it

22

does make a whole lot of sense that the assessments

23

or the values are looking at those particular areas

24

or those distinct areas.

25

where the park would be purchased if a park is

So I think it's a more equitable way in the

And the fact that park

Because that's eventually
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CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you.
Okay.

Are there any other comments?

Are

3

there any other areas that we didn't cover in this

4

bill?

5

mentioned.

6

MR. KUSHI:

I think there was one other one that you had
And, Patrick, I -- Mr. Kushi.

Yeah, Madam Chair, just for clarification, and

7

since he's here, I don't have too many opportunities

8

to have Mr. Yoshimi here, so I think it should be

9

clarified that, you know, based on the new formula,

10

you have an average, but you have eight or nine

11

community plans, so he needs to do eight or nine

12

averages, and can that be done?

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Ty, could you just step up to the mike

14

again.

15

microphones, but if you could just answer his

16

question.

17

you if you have to do that based on a break out by

18

community plan areas?

19

MR. YOSHIMI:

I hate to -- we don't have quite enough

Is that going to pose a difficulty for

If our tax roll has it by district, then the

20

calculation can be done, but apparently we're going

21

to have to do 16 calculation.

22

MR. KUSHI:

23

?:

24

MR. YOSHIMI:

25

MR. KUSHI:

Whatever, yeah.

16?

The one before January.
Okay, then lastly, Madam Chair, you know, as
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1

we did with the

2

through back in 19 -- I mean 2001, under effective

3

date, I think we discussed this and we said that the

4

new formula or provisions will apply to all building

5

permits filed or subdivisions that have received

6

preliminary subdivision approval after the effective

7

date.

8

apply likewise?

9
10
11
12

Do you still want to have this provision

CHAIR JOHNSON:
MR. KUSHI:

the last amendment that we went

Council members?

Otherwise, it generally says effective upon

approval.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

What kind of a difficulty would that be

13

for you to implement?

14

effective immediately, is that going to be difficult

15

for you to come up with a formula or do you need

16

like a January 1st date certain?

17

MR. YOSHIMI:

If let's say we make it

You know, like I said, if we have the

18

information by community plan district, then the

19

calculation can be easily done.

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

And, Parks, we don't have that many

21

that are pending for park dedication as of yet, or

22

do we?

23

happen is let's say somebody's already anticipating

24

that they're going to have a certain park dedication

25

amount that they're going to be paying and then all

See, the only thing I don't want to have
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1

of a sudden, you know, it dramatically changes, you

2

don't want to have a situation like that occur,

3

because if people are anticipating what their costs

4

are going to be, you don't want to spring this on

5

them.

6

be any problem with making this let's say effective,

7

even from the first of the year?

8
9

MR. KUSHI:

So would there be -- Mr. Kushi, would there

Well, the effective date is when you -- you

know, you pass the ordinance and at that time

10

they'll do their calculations.

11

you retroactively applied this new rate to people

12

who have some vested rights.

13

CHAIR JOHNSON:

There's a problem if

Right, because of the fact that this will

14

only make -- and will this make first reading,

15

Tamara?

16

very language is at the end, it's the previous

17

provisions contained in the ordinance shall apply to

18

all building permits filed or subdivisions that have

19

received preliminary subdivision approval after the

20

effective date of this ordinance.

21

two readings, then, assuming that this would get to

22

the first reading sometime in January, it would have

23

to go through a second reading, so effectively this

24

would be taking place let's say by February 1st.

25

MR. KUSHI:

It won't make it till January.

Okay, the

So, then, we have

Right, Madam Chair, the reason why I say this,
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1

if you don't say this or if it's not understood and

2

you pass this, say, January 15th,

3

had a subdivision approval -- preliminary

4

subdivision approval in '03, I mean, you could make

5

the argument you owe us the higher rate.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

'04 and somebody

Well, what if we did this at final

7

subdivision approval', as opposed to preliminary?

8

Because there's a lot of people that have received

9

preliminary subdivision approval -- like, say, for

10

example, on agricultural lots, but that's the area

11

that we want to correct because they're paying next

12

to nothing now.

13

saying, you know, that have received final

14

subdivision approval?

15

people that are going to be impacted.

16

back and ask them for money.

17
18

MR. KUSHI:

Would there be any difficulty in

Because those are really the
You can't go

I'd have to think about that and talk to the

Department of Public Works.

19

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

21

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Question.

Yes, Joe.
I know in the Planning Land Use

22

Committee there are subdivisions that have been

23

there for years.

24

subdivision?

25

February, would they be paying the higher fees

So what, happen to those

If we pass this law in January or

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PA 12/8/03

1

2

42

because of our delay?
MR. KUSHI:

If they had preliminary subdivision for years,

3

they just didn't have final, if you use this

4

language, they would go under the old rate.

5

which old rate are you talking about now?

6

you say four, five years ago, there's two or three

7

different rates.

8
9

10

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

But
I mean if

Kind of unfair, right?

Because

the delay and they got to pay the higher rate.
MR. KUSHI:

Well, in some instances they may make out, you

11

know.

If it's a condo project in Kihei, this rate

12

is going to be lower.

13

application for building permit.

14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

15

MR. KUSHI:

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

17

CHAIR JOHNSON:

They might delay their

So it may work both ways, then?

Correct.
Okay.

And that's my understanding, that there

18

are going to be some people that will be helped by

19

this and there will be some people that won't be

20

helped by this, so and that's ,why I said, you know,

21

to not confuse the issue further, that's why I

22

suggested putting in final.

23

they've received that approval, they've already made

24

the determination.

25

MR. KUSHI:

Because then once

Madam Chair, one more comment.
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1

CHAIR JOHNSON:

2

MR. KUSHI:

Yes.

You know, without getting the input from the

3

Director of Public Works on subdivisions or his DSA

4

people, I would -- I would submit to you that if you

5

use the same language that we had previously

6

regarding date the building permits are filed or

7

date the subdivision was granted preliminary

8

approval, you would have no problems.

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
as it is?

11

MR. KUSHI:

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13
14

So and just keeping the language

Correct.
Okay, Gil, do you have any comments at

this point in time?
MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

The only comment I have, Chair, on

15

this is pending subdivisions have -- are there for a

16

lot of reasons.

17

not completed might not be related at all to the

18

parks issue.

19

they can get water meters if they're in the

20

Upcountry area, and some decisions about

21

subdivisions are made entirely by the developer or

22

the person that's filed the subdivision, either

23

because they don't have the finances to go forward

24

with the improvements that are required.

25

The reason that a lot of them are

It might be related to whether or not

I think it's really a policy call for the
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Council on whether or not you want to apply what is

2

in place at the time they come in for final approval

3

or not.

4

basically -- I think parks is going back to whatever

5

was in place at the time they got preliminary.

6

we -- at this time I think we're applying a lot of

7

different formulas t depending on when the

8

preliminary subdivision was granted.

9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I think right now what we're doing is

So

So if I understand you correctlYt

10

Mr. Agaran t what you're basically saying is that

11

because some of these subdivisions who have had

12

preliminary for a while and they've been getting

13

extensions t that actually they may be reverting

14

or this ordinance would be reverting to what it used

15

to be.

16

ordinance was in effect for a long while t and then

17

we went and we changed it for about a year and a

18

half t and so it's conceivable t then t that many of

19

those subdivisions actually would be going back to

20

almost their original formula.

21

Because we've only had this

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

No.

the original

What's happening now is the

22

practice now is if they got preliminary five years

23

ago t

24

assessment is what we would apply now if they came

25

in for final.

whatever ordinance was in place in park

If -- so they haven't -- it hasn't
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1

been changing, basically, based on the ordinance.

2

So whatever the County would have been entitled to

3

when they got preliminary is what we apply when they

4

come in for final.

5

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

Okay.

So -- so you're just

6

you're taking that at that point in time and you're

7

saying, okay, if you got it on January 1st of 2003

8

and the ordinance was under the old -- you know, the

9

formula that we're thinking about replacing now,

10

then that formula would be applied.

11

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

13

That's been the practice.

Okay.

All right.

All right.

to recognize Mr. Miskae.
Mr. Miskae, do you have any comments or any

14
15

concerns or any input?

16

always been a part of this too.

17

around full circle here.

18

I also want

MR. MISKAE:

Since I know Planning has

Thank you, Madam Chair.

We've kind of come

Just one brief

19

comment.

20

aspects of affordable housing, would there be any

21

provisions here that would allow any kind of a

22

waiver of the cash in lieu if it was an affordable

23

housing project?

24
25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

With the -- obviously the front and center

Mr. Kushi, underneath like let's say the

201Gprocess, for example, isn't that one of the
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1

things that they ask for exemption from or are often

2

granted exemption?

3

would exempt them?

4
5

MR. KUSHI:

Or is there nothing in this that

Madam Chair, I believe -- I believe the 201G

process does exempt this.

6

CHAIR JOHNSON:

7

MR. MISKAE:

If--

Mr. Miskae.

If we didn't want to pursue 201G, is there an

8

administrative way of -- of dealing with this, I

9

guess is what I'm saying?

10

CHAIR JOHNSON:

11

MR. KUSHI:

Mr. Kushi, is there anything?

I believe under the current provisions they

12

have a -- it's a deferral of payment.

13

the area right now, but if Mr. Miskae is saying just

14

to waive it, then you need to put in another

15

exemption or revise that section.

16

grasp on it right now.

17
18
19

MR. MISKAE:

I can't find

I don't have a

Other than that, Madam Chair, we wouldn't

have any other comments.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

And I know that currently, if they

20

do use 201G, they do ask -- and, you know, have been

21

granted exemption from the park assessment, so it's

22

not mandatory.

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

Councilmember Tavares.
I see you're reading my mind.

This is one of the areas that I don't think should
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be exempted for affordable projects.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And that is something that I know one of

3

the developments that we have under consideration

4

has included some park space, but so often when you

5

have zero lot line or you have other density, that

6

often becomes an issue.

7

Are there any other areas, either Mr. Matsui,

8

Mr. Kushi, Mr. Correa, Mr. Agaran, anything else

9

that you would like covered within this ordinance?

10

MR. COLOMA-AGARAN:

I just wanted to make one comment on

11

something that Mr. Kushi mentioned.

If you're going

12

to amend the definition of subdivision to include

13

condominiums, you should know that -- and I think

14

probably Mr. Kushi is aware already, that some of

15

the language that's in there now was to really

16

capture a notion of the fact that some -- that

17

condos were bypassing the County, that the State

18

wasn't allowing us to have input on condos as being

19

really effectively subdivisions and so the language

20

in the definition that talks about three or more

21

units was aimed at trying to still capture that, so

22

that's why in building permit stage, if they were

23

coming in for the fourth dwelling, we'd be treating

24

them as a subdivision and at that point, you know,

25

telling them they needed to do -- comply with the
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1

park assessment and whatever else that would usually

2

be covered.

3

So if we are going to fix that language, I

4

believe there was a recent amendment, and I think

5

Mr. Kushi is aware of it, to the State Condo Statute

6

that now -- that makes it clear that -- that condos

7

have to comply with -- to the County zoning.

8

pelieve -- and other County provisions.

9

we are going to be -- my understanding is we are

And I

So I think

10

going to take the position anyway that condo

11

going through the condo process is the equivalent of

12

subdivision.

13

ahead and clarify the definition, that's fine with

14

us, but it should be treated as a clarification and

15

not a change.

16

MR. KUSHI:

17

CHAIR JOHNSON:

18

MR. KUSHI:

19
20

So if you want -- if you want to go

Right, right, that's correct.
Okay.

And I'm sure with Mr. Agaran's help we can

come up with appropriate language.
CHAIR JOHNSON:

And I think that that's appropriate,

21

because I don't

22

condominium, and I don't think we should be exempted

23

from anything.

24
25

you know, I live in a

Are there any other comments from the Parks
Director?

Mr. Buck, did you have something to
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1

offer?

No.

Staff, is there anything further?

2

we cover all the points?

3

the concerns that the members have?

4

through it point by point.

5

objections r then the Chair would entertain a motion

6

that we pass on to the full Council a bill for an

7

ordinance relating to property valuation for

8

payments in lieu of park dedications with the

9

changes as noted.

10

VICE-CHAIR CARROLL:

11

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

12

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Did

And we've addressed all
I think we went

Okay, if there are no

So moved.
Second.

It's been moved and seconded.

Is there

13

any other discussion?

14

of this particular item.

15

staff r and the issue regarding time-shares r the

16

issue regarding hotels' park dedications r and other

17

subjects that were not covered in this discussion r

18

we'll file this particular item and then the Chair

19

will bring it back.

20

none r all those in favor r please signify by saying

21

"aye."

22

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

23

CHAIR JOHNSON:

24

This also will include filing
I did get a note from

No other comments?

And the Chair votes aye.

Seeing

There are no

nays.

25
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, Vice-Chair Carroll and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
None.
None.

2
3
4
5

6

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of revised
bill, and FILING of communication by
C.R.

7

8
9

CHAIR JOHNSON:

So the measure will be passed on to the

full Council.

10

ITEM NO.4:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Thank you.

TRANSFER OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS .

Seeing no other discussion on this item,

12

we will move on to our last item, which is PA-4,

13

regarding transfer of -- well, it's transfer of

14

development rights, but included in that is purchase

15

of development rights legislation.

16

companion pieces.

17

Chair transmitted this to the Committee so that we

18

could have a discussion on it.

19

PowerPoint presentation that we're going to do by

20

Mr. Raatz.

21

They're

And we transmitted this

or the

There is a

Do you need a second, David?

No, okay.

22

right.

23

believe you also have a handout, too, of the

24

PowerPoint presentation.

25

MR. RAATZ:

David will go through this item.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

All

And I

This is just a real
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1

brief overview of the purchase of development rights

2

concept and the draft bill that's listed on today's

3

agenda.

4

perhaps, for members who were at the Government

5

Relations Committee meeting of November 5th when the

6

PDR concept was discussed in relation to the Open

7

Space Fund bill.

This will be a little bit repetitive,

8

Just briefly, again, PDR allows landowners to

9

voluntarily transfer their development rights to the
County government.

11

considered to be a form of TDR, which is why it's

12

being considered today with the main item of

13

transfer of development rights that the Committee

14

has on its master agenda.

15

Therefore, PDR is

gen~rally

10

Just real briefly, this is not much of a

16

slide to look at.

I know there's just a lot of

17

text, but as I mentioned back in November -- well,

18

excuse me, first, at the December 15th Council

19

meeting the Council will be considering whether to

20

adopt a proposed resolution referring a TDR bill to

21

the Planning Commissions as recommended by this

22

Committee.

23

Committee Report 03-159.

24

agenda for the December 15th Council meeting.

25

will refer transfer of development rights to the

That's going to be Parks and Agriculture
And again, that's on the
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1

Planning Commissions, the Maui, Lanai, and Molokai

2

Planning Commissions.

3

The Council is also going to be considering

4

Government Relations Committee Report No. 3 -- No.

5

03~143,

6

tomorrowrs Council meeting, the December 9th Council

7

meeting.

8

on first reading of a proposed bill that would

9

authorize a PDR program.

and thatrs actually going to be at

That Committee report recommends passage

The bill would allow Open

10

Space Funds to be used for the purchase of

11

conservation easements.

12

would allow landowners to be monetarily compensated

13

in

14

Itrs basically just one line that was added into

15

the Open Space Fund bill, but by including that one

16

line, which would, again, authorize the purchase of

17

conservation easements, Countyrs taken the first

18

step to establishing a PDR program.

19

exch~nge

In effect, the program

for not fully developing their property.

The bill thatrs on -- thatrs listed on

20

todayrs agenda was transmitted by the Committee

21

Chair to this Committee back on November 18th.

22

purpose of the bill is to establish a County program

23

for the purchase of development rights, including a

24

PDR commission.

25

agenda today takes off from the program that was

The

Basically the bill thatrs on the
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1

included in the Open Space Fund bill and would

2

expand it to include a few enhancements, notably

3

including this PDR Commission.

4

PDR Commission is a concept that's been used

5

in a number of other jurisdictions, and experience

6

in the other jurisdictions that Staff has looked at

7

has shown that there can be a large number of

8

landowners who are seeking compensation from the

9

government in exchange for recording these

10

conservation easements, which are really just

11

promises not to fully develop their property under

12

their existing entitlements.

13

jurisdictions have established commissions that

14

would help establish and apply criteria for the use

15

of PDR to kind of sort out and prioritize how the

16

PDR tools should be used in order to maximize the

17

public benefit based on economic and environmental

18

analysis.

19

So some of these

Under the draft bill -- and this is all

20

subject to review and revision, of Course, there

21

would be a nine-member commission nominated by the

22

Mayor and approved by the Council.

23

be a representative of conservation organization,

24

another would be a Realtor, another a certified

25

planner, and another a certified biologist, with

One member would
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1

five other members of the public.

2

of this commission would be to advise the Council on

3

future PDR ordinances and resolutions and the

4

Director of Finance, who would be granted the

5

authority under this bill to grant -- to create

6

rules for the PDR program.

7

And the function

Another element of this bill is that Council

8

action would be required for each exercise by the

9

County of the PDR authority.

And the Council would

10

approve by resolution any purchase of development

11

rights, and that would be after receiving the

12

recommendation of the PDR Commission.

13

One of the reasons that many jurisdictions

14

are now establishing PDR programs is a provision in

15

the 2002 Farm Bill passed by Congress which

16

indicates that states and municipalities that

17

establish PDR programs may be eligible for Federal

18

funding, and the United States Department of

19

Agriculture, its nature

20

reser -- Natural Resources Conservation Service has

21

established a farm and ranch land protection

22

program, and that agency has established basically a

23

grant making entity in which states and

24

municipalities can seek Federal funds to assist in

25

gathering the necessary monies to purchase

excuse me, natural
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development rights.
And it's focused primarily on qualified

3

farmland, and this is set up under the Farm Bill and

4

on Federal regulations that have been enacted to

5

further the purpose of the Farm Bill.

6

Federal government under this program may provide up

7

to 50 percent of the purchase price for conservation

8

easements that are purchased -- that are purchased

9

by the state or municipal governments.

10

And the

There's a formula that basically has to be

11

followed to qualify for the funding under the Farm

12

Bill in determining the compensation to landowners.

13

A landowner participating in the PDR program would

14

receive the difference in the property's fair market

15

value and its restricted value after the

16

conservation easement is recorded.

17

And again, back to what's before the

18

Committee today, in contrast to the TDR bill, which

19

this body has recommended being referred to the

20

Planning Commissions, there does not appear to be a

21

requi~ement

22

Planning Commissions.

23

of Title 19.

24

PDR bills have similar concepts and could complement

25

each other, it might be advisable to seek the

to formally refer this bill to the
It's not intended to be part

However, because both the TDR and the
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1

Planning Commission's comments on the PDR bill.

2

the Committee todaYt if it so chooses, could

3

authorize the Committee Chair to transmit the PDR

4

bill by letter in kind of an informal process to the

5

Planning Commissions to allow them the option of

6

jointly considering the PDR bill when they take up

7

the TDR bill as part of a formal process.

8

9

And if the resolution on TDR is adopted on
December 15th, as planned

t

the Planning Commissions

10

could then report back to the Council and to this

11

Committee by mid-March, and then the Committee at

12

that point could also consider both pieces of

13

legislation jointly.

14

So

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

Are there any questions?

15

Thank you very much, David.

And as was stated in

16

the last slide, I think that because of the fact

17

that there's no obligation for us to send this

18

forward, no legal requirement, I think that in the

19

same way that we did send back I believe it was the

20

General Plan bill for comment to go out again to the

21

Planning Commissions, I think this could serve as an

22

educational opportunity.

23

And as the Chair of the Parks and Agriculture

24

Committee, because I will be working with Mr. Miskae

25

in really what's an educational process in trying to
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1

see how these bills can help preserve farmland,

2

preserve open space, I would be more than happy to

3

do the same thing with this and take this issue up

4

and educate the farming community, particularly, and

5

those people that do own really valuable holdings in

6

terms of their conservation value as well, how they

7

can actually keep them in their family.

8

be more than happy to do that, but are there any

9

questions of anyone?
Mr. Kushi, did you have anything in this

10
11

So I would

regard?
All right, it's the Chair's intent to ask

12
13

permission of the body -- and shall we take a formal

14

vote?

15

send the letter?

16

have anyone make a motion, it would be the Chair's

17

intent to get the permission of this body to send

18

forward the purchase of development rights

19

legislation in -- in companionship, you know, with

20

the TDR.

21

development rights does not pass the full Council,

22

then of course there would be nothing to transmit to

23

the Planning Department, but I would ask that we

24

cross that bridge when we come to it.

25

that the full transfer of development rights would

Do you believe that's appropriate for me to
At this point in time, before I

If for some reason the transfer of
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1

pass through the Council

2

Planning Commission.

3

the legislation right now.

4

objection, the Chair would ask for a motion of the

5

body to transmit to the Planning Commission this

6

particular communication on purchase of development

7

rights and seek their opinion.

8

VICE-CHAIR CARROLL:

9

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

t

because it is going to the

It's not like we're moving on
So if there is no

So moved.

10

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

11

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Second.
Second.

So it's been moved by Councilmember

12

Carroll and seconded by Councilmember Tavares.

13

is there any discussion on this item?

14

question of Staff.

15

item -- and I'm not sure if the item will actually

16

come back to the Committee or to the full Council.

17

Could you address that?

18

MR. RAATZ:

And

I have one

And that would be because this

Thank you t Madam Chair.

The Committee does

19

have a standing item now of PA-4

20

Development Rights

21

Council initially referred this to the Committee

22

was under the standing -- understanding that once

23

the Planning Commissions' recommendations came back

24

to the Council

25

Committee.

t

t

Transfer of

t

and my understanding is when the
t

it

that they would be forwarded to this

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS
(808) 524-2090

t

INC.

PA 12/8/03

1

59

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Okay.

And that -- and I just wanted to

2

make certain that that was the way that the

3

Committee members understood it, as well as myself.

4

So thank you.

5
6

If there's no further discussion, all those
in favor, please signify by saying "aye."

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

8

CHAIR JOHNSON:

9

VOTE: AYES:

10
11
12
13
14

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Molina, Pontanilla,
Tavares, Vice-Chair Carroll and Chair
Johnson.
None.
None.
None.
None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

15
16

17

And the Chair votes aye.

CHAIR JOHNSON:

Recommending REFERRAL of draft bill to
the Planning Commissions for review and
~ecommendations by letter and DEFER
pending response from the Planning
Commissions.

Therefore the measure passes.

So we will,

18

at the appropriate time, send the purchase of

19

development rights letter and communications to the

20

Planning Commissions for their action, and I will be

21

happy to accompany the letters.

22

meetings also in your area that you would like to

23

just in general, if you have farmers who are

24

interested in this.

25

really very gracious in offering his services, you

And if there are

I know that Mr. Miskae has been
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1

know, to try to educate the public as best we can

2

about these tools.
So are there any other issues that we have to

3
4

take care of?

5

Councilmember Tavares.

6

Any announcements?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

Yes,

I have just one announcement.

I'd

7

like to thank the Staff for the work they did on

8

this

9

a very complex issue and difficult to wade through,

the TDRs and the PDRs.

Because this can be

10

if you just look at different laws and things, but I

11

think they did an outstanding job of trying to bring

12

forward a common understanding.

13

it goes through the hearings process, whether they

14

be formal or informal, the people won't be so afraid

15

of it because it sounds terribly complex.

16

appreciate the translation into layman's language

17

that our Staff and Corp. Counselor whoever worked

18

on this, David, I guess, especially.

19

making it I guess digestible.

20

CHAIR JOHNSON:

And hopefully, as

So I

Thank you for

I know, and sometimes these things are not

21

very user friendly, but I think that from my

22

perspective too, if we are able to move this

23

forward, and particularly both of these, the beauty

24

of purchase of development rights is that it will

25

open a financial door to us as a County to actually
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1

gain some federal funding which we have not

2

previously been able to tap into, and the beauty of

3

transfer of development rights is that where you

4

don't have money, you can come up with some very

5

creative density swaps and sweeten the pot enough

6

that you can get development in the areas where you

7

want it and preserve the areas that are most

8

critical, and particularly our farmland and open

9

space areas.
So I just -- just from my own perspective, I

10
11

want to thank all of you.

12

last Committee meeting for the year, so this is it,

13

so I want to wish everyone of you a happy holiday.

14

And to Staff, I really appreciate all their hard

15

work.

16

meeting, and then the next meeting will be in the

17

new year for our Committee.

18

of you.

19

Because this will be our

And unfortunately, this will be our last

So I want to thank all

I want to thank all of the Administration

20

officials who have been so cooperative in offering

21

their comments too, and to Mr. Kushi.

22

we're -- I'm hoping you get some help, because your

23

growing pile is getting bigger and bigger of work.

24

?:

25

CHAIR JOHNSON:

I know

(Inaudible)
I know.

It's really - - I don't know.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

I

PA 12/8/03

62

1

just -- I guess I wish you could clone yourself,

2

right?

Oh, I'm just cloning around, right?

3

I want to thank you all, and I want to thank

4

the Committee members too, because I think that for

5

the most part we've had almost everybody attend

6

virtually every meeting, so I'm very proud of you.

7

And I hope you all have a very wonderful holiday,

8

and thanks so much.

9

adjourned.

10

ADJOURN:

A hui hou.

This meeting is

(Gavel) .

3: 01 p.m.

11

12
13
14
15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
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